

Name: **Mr JAANUS LAANES**
Profession: Highway Engineer/ Project Director/ CEO of Tuulekaru OÜ/ Supervision and railway supervision
Date of Birth: 22.11.1971
Nationality: Estonian
Experience: 16 years of professional experience
E-mail: tuulekaru@gmail.com

Key qualifications:

Mr. Jaanus Laanes has more than 15 years of experience in highway engineering works, supervision, earthwork supervision/monitoring, recycling, asphalt work supervision/ monitoring, railway supervision/ monitoring, geodetic measurements, environmental impact assessment, expert analysis, capacity planning, financial analyses and budgeting, project coordination and company management (business development, tendering, costing, marketing, administration and technical aspects).

Jaanus Laanes also has experience in international cooperation. These international projects have been located in Estonia, but the foreign companies involved were Finnroad Ltd, Ramboll, Parsons Birnckerhoff, Colas, NCC, Leonhard- Weiss Gruop, Matthäi Group, BMGS Group, Skanska etc.

Other skills (e.g. computer skill etc.):

Excellent computer skills (Microsoft Office, Excel, Word, Project, Visio, AutoCAD, Internet software etc)

Academic Education and Professional Training:

09/1990 - 05/1998

TallinnUniversity of Technology

Speciality: road construction, additional studies in highway construction
M.Sc. in road engineering

08/2001 and 05/2006 Visiting lecturer in the UK Embassy in Estonia, introduction to
the FIDIC, 52 hours

09/2002 – 06/2011 Lecturer at the Training Days of the Estonian Supervision of Highway
Engineers, various aspects of recycling, asphalt concrete, railway and highway traffic
arrangement, traffic engineering.

Employment Record:

Country	Date: from – to /year (months)	Employment Record
Estonia	07/2012-ongoing	Tuulekaru OÜ CEO of Tuulekaru OÜ managements of major road projects and expert analysis, financial analyses and supervision of the railway.
Estonia	01/2012- ongoing	Reaalprojekt OÜ Supervision, construction supervision, traffic review.
Estonia	04/2009-12//2011	AS Teede REV-2 CEO of AS Teede REV-2, project group leader, supervision, railway supervision.
Estonia	01/2007- 04/2009	Rapla Teed OÜ CEO of Rapla Teed Ltd, supervision, project group leader, project manager.
Estonia	09/1997-01/2007	AS Nordecon Project Manager, leading expert of paving works, recover, supervision of environmental impact assessment, expert analysis.

Estonia	03/1993- 09/1997	AS ASPI Foreman, Site Manager, supervision. Supervising road construction works on a construction site.
---------	------------------	--

Detailed Employment record (extract of more recent projects, full list contains over 550 items):

Country	Date: from – to year	Name and brief description of the project
Estonia	10-12	E20 Tallinn-Narva, Viitna bypass 70,6-78,9. Working as a leading expert, general project managing of the design, leading expert- soil investigations, supervision of earth works and paving construction.
Estonia	09-10	E20 Tallinn-Narva, Kukruse-Jõhvi bypass, working as a general project manager – supervision of paving works and earth construction works.
Estonia	09-11	Valga railway station (12 km change, old railway) and 2 railway bridges, working as a leading expert- soil investigations, supervision of earth works and supervision of railway, railway bridge.
Estonia	08-10	Koidula railway and Koidula checkpoint, working as a leading expert- soil investigations, supervision of earth works and supervision of railway.
Estonia	07-08	T15 Tallinn-Rapla-Türi highway (km 27,6- km 58,3), working as a general project manager – supervision of paving works and earth construction works.
Estonia	06-07	T11401 Laagri-Harku road (km0,0- km6,3), working as a general project manager – supervision of paving works and earth construction works.
Estonia	05-06	Via Baltica4/Contr.5 Tallinn-Narva highway (km 12,8 – 25,7 km), working as a leading expert- supervision of earth works and cover construction, leading consultant of asphalt concrete.
Estonia	04-05	ISPA, Tallinn-Pärnu highway Environmental project- working as a leading expert- various aspects of earth works (design, calculations), supervision of quality assurance.
Estonia	04-05	Tallinn- Pärnu highway, Via Baltica4/Contr.4 (132 km), working as a general project manager – supervision of paving works and earth construction works
Estonia	02-03	ISPA/Contr.1, sec 4&5 Tallinn-Pärnu highway (63 km), working as a general project manager – supervision of paving works and earth construction works

Estonia	99- 01 (2001)	PHARE/ Tallinn- Tartu- Luhamaa, Tallinn- Pärnu- Ikla highway, pavement construction, environmental works, about 260 km, general project manager, supervision.
Estonia	95 - 97	Šumilkino – Luhamaa checkpoint, working as a asphalt concrete expert, supervision, site manager.

Jaanus Laanes Juhatuselise liige

+372 5025 245

tuulekaru@gmail.com